



# Shiran Miara

## SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

✉ smcool19@gmail.com

in Shiran Miara

☎ 054-9417855

## SKILLS

Python

Java

C / C++

Algorithms

Problem Solving

OOP

## LANGUAGES

Hebrew - Native

English - Native

## ABOUT

I am very motivated to learn and build my programming skills. I completed a 3-year major in C# in high school and I am currently a third year Computer Science student at The Hebrew University. As part of my degree, I studied courses in: OS, Python, OOP, C, C++, Data Structures and Algorithms. As part of my degree I am a first year students mentor, Before persuing my first job I totored and helped students in Python courses.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### *Software Developer, Check Point Software Technologies*

November 2021 - Present

Student position as a Software Developer persuing my first job developing and editing tests in Java for a security product.

### *Private Tutor*

October 2020 - December 2021

- I tutored Computer Science students and helped them understand and solve programming questions and algorithms.
- I prepared students to their exams.

### *After School Teacher, Migvanim*

March 2018 - December 2019

- Organized and supervised games and recreational activities to promote physical, mental and social development in children.
- prepared food and served meals and refreshments to children.

### *Logistics Manager, Taam Ve Tzevah*

March 2018 - May 2019

- Handled the supply of the food and equipment.
- Managed the waiters and logistics workers in events at stressful situations.
- Responsible for maintaining the smooth operation of the kitchen.

### *Army Service, Israel Defense Force*

July 2015 - March 2018

- Went through exams for the special forces in the artillery corps.
- Got accepted and served in Palsar Meitar unit.
- Was a Grenader and a Observer as part of my job.

## EDUCATION

### *Computer Science B.Sc, Hebrew University of Jerusalem*

- Third year Computer Science student.
- Completed courses in Python, C, C++, Data Structures and Algorithms.
- Currently taking Nand To Tetris, OOP and Logic's for CS.

### *High School, Ish Shalom High School*

- Graduated with a high average of 112.5.
- Was accepted to the Hebrew University based on Bagrut scores only/
- Took as a main major 10 units of Computer Engeeniring, which I finished successfully with an average of 98%.
- Took as a secondary major 5 units of Physics.
- In addition to my majors I took 5 units of Math and English.